THE MINUTES OF THE COMMITTEE MEETING OF NEYLAND CRICKET CLUB HELD IN THE COMMITTEE ROOM OF THE ATHLETIC CLUB ON THURSDAY 10^{TH} AUGUST 2006.

Present: R Bellerby

A Hansen M C Jones G Miller M J Rees

Apologies:

The Minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 8th June 2006 were then read, confirmed and signed as a true record.

Matters Arising

1 Roller – it has been decided to continue to hire a roller for the remainder of the season. Future plans will be addressed during the close season.

2 Subscriptions – these were up on 2005

Financial Report

Matters relating to club finances will not be made available online. For further information members may contact the club treasurer. This can be done through the management committee section of this website.

Ground & Maintenance

- 1 Square/ Ground preparation 80 bags of loam had been ordered together with 2 bags of fertiliser work party to be organised in due course.
- 2 Reference was made to the potential health and safety risk posed by the exposed stop-cock chamber near the changing rooms.
- 3 It was remarked that Mr Brian Phelan was doing an excellent job in assisting in the maintenance of the grounds.

Correspondence

- 1 Correspondence had been received from the County Club regarding player behaviour and in particular the increasing instances of foul language being directed at opposing players. Clubs were asked to assist in stamping out this sort of behaviour.
- 2 Correspondence and promotional literature had been received from Lords Cricket Balls in relation to their new product. It was apparent that this correspondence had been circulated to all Pembrokeshire Club in an attempt to regain the contract for the supply of cricket balls to the Pembroke Cpunty Club.
- 3 Promotional Literature had been received from Carmarthen Town Football Club in relation to that club's 2007 New Year Prize Draw. As with other draws Neyland would retain a proportion of the proceeds from any tickets sold.
- 4 Details had been received of the Umpiring Appointments for July & August.
- 5 Correspondence had been received from the County Club in relation to:

- a Player Registration an updated list of those players registered by Neyland together with a reminder that the full names of players were required to be included on team sheets
- b Cricket Balls a pro-forma regarding the suitability or otherwise of the
- "kookaburra" Reader cricket ball currently used in al County Club fixtures.
- 6 Promotional Literature had been received in relation to the Redcar & Cleveland "15's" Cricket Festival.
- 7 Issue 53 June 2006 of "Tails for Wales", the Cricket Board of Wales Newsletter had been received.
- 8 The 50th Edition Summer 2006 of Sportsnews Wales, the magazine of the Sports Council of Wales had been received

Athletic Club Redevelopment

Although agreement had been reached with the RFC and Neyland Bowls Association in relation to the siting of the MUGA, it had still to be installed.

Presentation Evening

A provisional date was fixed for 16th September although it was suggested that in the interim the respective Club Captains should canvas the views of the players. A further Committee meeting was due to take place prior to that date and could be brought forward if necessary. The Hon Secretary indicated that he would be unable to attend on that date but agreed to order trophies etc.

AOB

- 1 A brief report was given by M C Jones on the progress of the junior section: i Under 11 excellent season resulting in finishing runners-up to Haverfordwest ii Under 9 the festival staged by the Club had proved highly successful both on and off the field
- 2 R Bellerby reported that in terms of the Under 15 age group much depended on the outcome of their outstanding fixture in that in the event of a victory a play-off place was a possibility.

There was no any other business accordingly the meeting was declared closed after confirming the date of the next meeting for 14th September 2006.

SIGNED:	•••••	• • • • • • • • • • •	• • • • • • • • •	• • • • • • • • • •
DATED:				